Legistar #000000

InterOffice Memo

To: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

Through: Dave Gorman, Acting Director of Public Works
From: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer

Date: May 20, 2008

Subject: FY 2008 Concrete Rehab and Utility Cuts Patching

Change Order (#2)FINAL

Attached please find Change Order No. 2, the final balancing change order for FY 2008 Concrete
Rehab and Utility Cuts Patching, reflecting a net decrease of $5,039.15.

Summarizing the contract to date, Change Order #1 increased the quantity for the addition of
Garfield Street between Roosevelt Road and 13" Street. A developer cut into Garfield to
connect utilities. It was determined that the existing pavement is in such poor condition that a
patch would not restore the integrity of the pavement. This change order includes the
replacement of the existing concrete pavement including curb repairs where necessary. The
developer will reimburse the Village for the area that would have been patched due to his
work. The estimated reimbursement from the developer is $12,082.35.

Change Order #2 is to reflect the final balancing of quantities for the contract.

Original Contract Amount $995,000.00
Change Order #1 $91,048.00
Change Order #2 ($5,039.15)
Total Contract $1,081,008.85

This item will be presented to the Public Works Committee at their regularly scheduled
meeting on June 10, 2008.

Please present this item to the Board of Trustees at their regularly scheduled meeting on June

19, 2008. If approved, please return one signed copy to Public Works Engineering for further
processing.

c: File: ST-08-01



